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FAO A Birkett

Dear Mr Macholc,

Planning Application 3/2018/0888: Discharge of Condition 5 (historic building
record) from planning permission 3/2016/1027; Fish House Farm, Fish House
Lane, Chipping PR3 2GQ

Thank you for your consultation on the above application. A copy of the building report
accompanies the application and a further copy, along with all of the photographs, has
been submitted to the Historic Environment Record.

As such we are happy to recommend that the condition be discharged.

Yours sincerely

Peter Iles

Registered Address: | Carr House Lane Lancaster LAl ISW



